

45323



ROYAL CONNAUGHT

UNDER DIRECTION
UNITED HOTELS COMPANY

GEO. H. O'NEIL,
GENERAL MANAGER

HAMILTON, CANADA.

April 21st 1920

The Hon. W. L. Mackenzie King
House of Parliament
Ottawa Ont.

Dear Sir,-

I interviewed Mr. Hobson recently,
and was kindly received. Owing to
threatened strikes the Company believes
that to begin their contemplated Welfare
Work now would be regarded by the
men as a sign of weakening on the
part of the Company, and that they must
wait a couple of months. Do not let
me become a nuisance, but I would
be very glad if you felt free to mention
my name to Mr. Rockefeller Jr., so that
I might be asked to fill some vacancy
or new position in their Welfare work.
I have familiarized myself with the
industrial councils, pensions, sick disabilities
and insurance features of the work through
the kindness of the Imperial Oil Company's Com-
mittee. With thanks sincerely yours Kenneth W. Barton

W. L. Mackenzie King Papers

Volume 52

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA